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Verizon Wireless
4700 Exchange Court
Suite 100

Boca Raton, FL. 33431

PERMIT APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION

Tower Engineering Professionals (TEP OPCO LLC), and representatives thereof, are hereby authorized to act on behalf of
Verizon Wireless Personal Communications LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Verizon Wireless”) or (“Applicant”) to apply
for and obtain the necessary building permits associated with the application in order for the Applicant to upgrade its
facilities at the existing Telecommunications Site (“Site”).

Applicant:
Verizon Wireless Personal Communications
LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless

Sincerely,

Jhonathan Montenegro
Senior Real Estate Manager
Verizon Wireless

(561) 995 - 5553

STATE OF FLORIDA
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5 Expires: August 27, 2023
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4700 Exchange Court, Suite 100, Boca Raton, FL 33431



From: Dedra Miller

To: Laurie Hodson
Subject: Fwd: LOA for 52348
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:41:54 PM

Attachments: VERIZON FL TEP LOA.pdf

Thanks!

Dedra Miller
Project Coordinator | Tower Engineering Professionals, Inc. (www.tepgroup.net)

01 Rotary Drive. Charlotte. NC 28269 | Office: 980-202-5235
mmmmmmwmmwmmmmmﬂmmm [Construction/Renewable

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dedra Miller <dmi >
Date: Wed, Nov 10, 2021 at 12:38 PM
Subject: LOA for 52348

To: <laurie_hodson@columbiacountyfl.com>

Hi.
I attached the LoA from Verizon.

Thanks!

Dedra Miller

Project Coordinator | Tower Engineering Professionals, Inc. (www.tepgroup.net)

3201 Rotary Drive. Charlotte, NC 28269 | Office: 980-202-5235
Civil[Surveying|Environmental PM&E|Structural|Inspections|Geotechnical and Material Testing/Construction/Renewable

Energy



CHARLOTTE OFFICE

10700 SIKES PLACE, SUITE 360
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277
980.202.5553
WWW.TEPGROUP.NET

Date: 10/22/2021

To: Columbia County Building Department

From: Tower Engineering Professionals, Agent for ATC

Site Location: 255 NW Serene Court, Lake City, FL 33487
Site Name/Number:  TIGER BAY - A - 427192

Project Scope: WIRELESS ANTENNA UPGRADE AT EXISTING CELL TOWER

Please see the attached zoning/building permit submittal items for this project:

Permit Application
Construction Drawings (plans)
Structural Analysis

Letter of Authorization

This is an application for modification to an existing site. Under Section 6409 of the Spectrum Act (47 U.S.C. §

1455(a), 47 C.F.R. § 1.6100), this modification qualifies as an eligible facilities request for streamlined review as it
meets the following criteria:

® [tis an existing wireless facility.
e The proposed modification:

o Does not propose an increase in height by more than the greater of 10% or the height of an
additional antenna array plus up to 20° of separation from the top of the nearest existing antenna
Does not involve any new excavation of more than 30’ in any direction of the existing site
Does not propose more than 4 new equipment cabinets
Does not defeat the concealment elements of the eligible support structure
Does not violate conditions associated with the prior approval of the tower

o o o ¢

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Dedra Miller
Permit Specialist
dmiller@tepgroup.net

CIVIL ' GEOTECHNICAL 1 SURVEY i INSPECTION 1' STRUCTURAL | PM&E | ENVIRONMENTAL | CONSTRUCTION |SITE ACQUISITION SERVICES



